From: NTCA

To: NTCA

Cc: Diana Fortune; Jennifer Kanouse; Chanta Wilson; Sherry Brown; Sherry Carlson; Donna Wegener; Gail Burns
Grant; Inj0@cdc.gov

Subject: APR Deadline Extension - Grant Note added by Romero Stokes

Date: Friday, March 20, 2020 10:53:58 AM

Importance: High

TB controllers and program managers --

In recognition of the increasing demands the COVID-19 response is placing on your
program/program staff, our colleagues at DTBE have granted an automatic 30-day extension for the
2015-2019 ARP, originally due at the end of March! This communication is sent via a Grant Note in
Grants Solutions and is available now.

¢ [f you are ahead of the reporting deadline and the grant is in or being prepared for
submissions, FANTASTIC and kudos to you and your team.

¢ [f you have already requested, and received, an extension which is different than the
automatic 30-day one, it is my understanding that your individual request supersedes this
system-wide extension. For confirmation, please reach out to your program consultant.

¢ If you have not submitted an extension request, you have one now, if you need it!

We are grateful for the flexibility of our DTBE colleagues and continue to be in awe of all that you
and your team members are contributing during this COVID-19 pandemic.

Stay strong and in continued good health!
The NTCA Board members, Section leadership, and staff

From: Gail Burns Grant <gab2@cdc.gov>

Date: Friday, March 20, 2020 at 10:39 AM

To: Donna Wegener <dhwegener@tbcontrollers.org>

Cc: "Stokes, Romero (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OGS)" <Inj0@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: Grant# NU52PS004666 (Georgia Department of Public Health) - Grant Note
added by Romero Stokes

Donna

Programs should go into Grantsolutions to see a grant note from the CDC/OGS Specialist, Romero
Stokes relative to an extension for their 2015-2019 closeout data. For any additional information,
programs can contact their program consultant.

Gail
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